TO: Athletic Directors
FROM: Cindy Simmons, OSAA Assistant Executive Director
RE: NFHS Basketball Rule Change for 2012-13

Many of you have asked about the new NFHS basketball rule that requires the official scorekeeper to wear a black and white
vertically stripped garment. This is required at all levels of play and the examples below meet the requirements of this new rule.
I have provided some places to purchase these and | hope you find this helpful. Please note that | am not promoting one retailer
or another --- | am simply providing this as assistance to you. | encourage you to contact your local equipment/uniform provider
as he/she should be able to provide you with a similar product. Please do not hesitate to contact me with questions.

i

Bashors — $5.99 ea + S/H (nylon cloth with elastic waistband / One Size Fits Most)

http://www.coachesonly.com/displayprods.asp?dir=168

Lids Team Sports - $6.00 each, includes S/H (officials pinnie / one size fits)

http://www.asisports.com/ Tyler.toney@lids.com

AMEP — $4.10 ea + S/H (heavyweight nylon with elastic ties / One Size Fits Most)

http://www.amep.com/standarddetail.asp?cid=2850

eNasco — $4.25 + S/H (heavyweight nylon with elastic ties / One Size Fits Most)

http://www.enasco.com/product/PE03225E

Gopher Sports — $5.95 ea + S/H (nylon cloth with elastic waistband / One Size Fits Most)

http://www.gophersport.com/products/item detail.cfm?item id=757&tree id=1162#skus

Ref Shop — $6.95 ea + S/H (heavyweight nylon with elastic waistband / One Size Fits Most)

http://www.refshop.com/cart.php?m=product detail&p=194

Equipment Bag — $7.99 ea + S/H (nylon with front Velcro closure / One Size Fits Most)

http://www.equipmentbag.com/pages/pinnys.html
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